8-22/2023-FC

Government of India
Ministry of Environment, Forest and Climate Change
(Forest Conservation Division)

Indira Paryavaran Bhawan,
Jor Bag Road, Aligan;j,

New Delhi — 110003

Dated: As per E-sign

To,

The Dy. DGF (Central),
Regional Office, MoEF&CC,
Nagpur.

Subject: Diversion of 146.996 ha forest land under section 2 (1) (ii) of the Van
(Sanrakshan Evam Samvardhan) Adhiniyam, 1980 for Integrated Coal Mining
including post mine reclamation in Marki-Mangli Il coal block in Yavatmal
District of Maharashtra State in favour of M/s Yazdani International Private
Limited (Online No. FP/MH/MIN/145510/2021) - regarding.

Madam/Sir,

This is in reference to subject cited proposal for which the Regional Office,
Nagpur has submitted the Site Inspection Report wherein the proposal is
recommended mentioning that the Safety zone has not been suitably demarcated
in certain places and the same may be ensued by the User Agency and the State
Forest Department.

In this regard, it is to inform that RO Nagpur has appraised that the safety zone has
not been demarcated in certain places, therefore the same needs to be clarified.

Accordingly, it is requested to furnish the details in this regard to the Ministry for
further consideration of the proposal.

Yours sincerely,
Signed by Suneet Bhardwaj
Date: 08-11-2024 17:18:31
Sd/-
(Suneet Bhardwaj)
Assistant Inspector General of Forests

Copy to:

—

. The Principal Secretary (Forests), Government of Maharashtra, Mumbai;

2. The PCCF (HoFF), Department of Forest, Government of Maharashtra,
Nagpur;

3. The Nodal Officer, Department of Forest, Government of Maharashtra,
Nagpur;

4. User Agency;

1/786615/2024



8-22/2023-FC 1/786615/2024

5. Monitoring Cell, FC Division, MoEF&CC, New Delhi for uploading on
PARIVESH portal.



